JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, March 17, 2022
TO: All School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  2021-22 USBE Educator Engagement Survey Results

The 2021-22 USBE Educator Engagement Survey window closed on Friday, March 11th. An
analysis of the survey has been completed and is available in your Tableau accounts here.

Tableau users may also navigate to the dashboard through the Explore menu: Explore > Surveys >
USBE Educator Engagement Survey > 2021-22 > 2021-22 Educator Engagement Survey
Analysis

The survey presented question items and solicited comments from classroom teachers regarding
mentoring, school leadership, collaboration, professional learning, career growth, and job
satisfaction. While no school-level data are available, the survey does present a perspective of
educator engagement and job satisfaction that could provide guidance to school leaders in terms of
morale, teacher preparation, the efficacy of mentoring programs, and school leadership.

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with any questions.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/1769992?:origin=card_share_link

